
1 CLK Ofnclal Flling***'2/25/2008 1207 PM *..** 

Matllda banders TSP - oa - or1-7- CCJ - -/p 07&76Y 
From: Jackte Schindler 

To: 
Subject: Order I Notice Submitted 

Sent: Monday, February25.2008 1 2 m  PM 
CLK -Orders I Notices; Rlck Mann; Victor M ~ K ~ ~  

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 070335-TP B 070664-Tp 

2/25/2008 12:06:00 PM 

Filename / Path: 070335co.hfm.doc 

A CONSUMMATING ORDER has been moved to GC Orders for issuance today. 

Thanks, 
1s 

Jacqueline Schindler 
OFFice OF the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Z540 Shwnard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 3Z399 
850-413-6754 

151 



CLK Official Filing****1/30/2008 10:32 AM *.**. 
~ 

1 

Matilda Sanders 

From: Mary Diskerud 
Sent: 
To: CLK -Orders / Notices 
Subject: Order/ Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 070335-TP and 
Filename / Path: 070664vsm.doc 

F S C - 0 8  -00114 - PAR -Jp 

Wednesday, January 30,2008 10:28 AM ' 
DoCUhiENTNO.n@L'-f 3- 
DISTRIBUTION 

1/30/2008 10:28:00 AM 

copied to gcorders 



Dorothy Menasco 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
cc: 
Subject: 

Dorothy Menasco 
Tuesday, November 20.2007 439 PM 
Hong Wang; Nonnye Grant 
Kimberley Pena 
FW: Docket No. 070664-TP 

As an FYI, _.B correction below was made to the title in CMS. - ..-o, since this shou we been entered 
correctly at the very beginning of the docket and is not the fault of the person filing the document, I'm not 
including this memo in the docket file. 

F": Pwla 
sene 
To: CumthyMenasm 
m w  Caket No. 0 7 W T F '  

Hi Dorothy. Plmse correct the company code from TJ755 t o  TJ862 in the docket title. Thanks. 

p.s. I hope you have a wonderful Thanksgiving. 

Tuesday, November 20.2007 213 PM 

1 
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Hrg I Staff 

Docket No. 070664-TP Date Docketed: IO/25/2W 7 Ti t le :  Request for cancellation of CLEC Cer t i f icate No. 8429, and for 
acknowledgment of cancellation o f  I X C  Registration No. z&s& 
held by Hotline. Inc. d/b/a Hotline Telephone Service, Inc.,rJgb. 

-any: Hotline, Inc. d/b/a Hotline Teledron effective Oecarnber 31. 2nn7. 

Exam 
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STATE OF FLORIDA 
COMMISSIONERS: OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK 
LISA POI.AK EDGAR,  C I I A I R M A N  ANN COLE 

COMMISSION CLERK MATTHEW M. CARTER I1 

NANCY ARGENZIANO 
KATRINA J.  MCMURRIAN (850) 413-6770 

NATI-IAN A. SKOP 

November 1, 2007 

Katherine E. Barker Marshall, Attomey 
Kelley Drye & Warren LLP 
3050 K Street, NW, Suite 400 
Washington, D.C. 20007 

Re: Docket No. 070664-TP 

Dear Ms. Marshall: 

This will acknowledge receipt of a request for cancellation of CLEC Certificate No. 8429, and 
for acknowledgment of cancellation of LXC Registration No. TJ755 held by Hotline, Inc. d/b/a Hotline 
Telephone Service, Inc., effective December 31, 2007, which was filed in this office on October 25, 
2007, and assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members will be advised. 

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it 
does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative hearing. For more 
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180. 

Office of Commission Clerk 

I :\Records\acklet-no-app2.doc 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 0 2540 SHUMARD O A K  BOULEVARD 0 TALLAHASSEE, fi 32399-0850 
An Aflirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: http://www.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.fl.us 



h m 
Case Assignment and Scheduling Record 

I n i t i a l s  OPR 
Staff Counsel 

Page 1 o f  1 

5 1 .  
38. 
39. 
I n  

Conpany: Hotline, Inc.  d/b/a Hot l ine 
Hotline. Inc. d/b/a Hot l ine 

Comissioners Hrg Staff 
Exam 

ALL I ED I CT I MM I AG 1 SK 

I 

Section 1 - Office- 
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Docket No.070664-TP Date Docketed: 10/25/2007 T i t l e :  Request f o r  cancel lat ion o f  CLEC C e r t i f i c a t e  No. 8429, and f o r  
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